

RE: FES -- did the Fair Hydro discussion get expanded in the yellows?

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 16:09:20 -0400

Thanks we can also finalize through DM sign-off if absolutely necessary.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October 27, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: FES -- did the Fair Hydro discussion get expanded in the yellows?

Fyi – see below – no changes to the yellow yet on FHP. I'm travelling to Ottawa during the ADM sign off and Mark will be acting. We will work with OFA before then re the wording we think should be added (Ron Kwan has the pen on this section).

Thanks,

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 27, 2017 11:24 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FES -- did the Fair Hydro discussion get expanded in the yellows?

No, I've asked OFA to provide an explanation why MOF MO is reluctant to expand it, haven't received yet.

ADM sign-off will likely have to be the forum to discuss when relevant people are in the room to land on a consensus.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October 27, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FES -- did the Fair Hydro discussion get expanded in the yellows?